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Jamie Donaldson

From: Beth Zauner <bethz@aaieng.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 1:39 PM

To: Jamie Donaldson

Cc: Olivia Dias; Alison Baker

Subject: RE: Turner Rd. 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Jamie, please accept this email as a request to extend the 120 day limit 22 extra days. 

 

Thanks, 

 

 

Beth Zauner | Planner 
503.620.3030 | office    503.352.7682 | dir 

4875 SW Griffith Drive, Suite 100, Beaverton, OR 97005  

www.aaieng.com 

 

 
 

Structural∙Civil∙Landscape∙Planning 
 

 
 

From: Olivia Dias <ODias@cityofsalem.net>  

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 12:36 PM 

To: Beth Zauner <bethz@aaieng.com>; Jamie Donaldson <JDonaldson@cityofsalem.net> 

Subject: RE: Turner Rd.  

 

Beth, 

 

Did you send Jamie that 120-day extension?  

 

Olivia Dias (she/her) 

Current Planning Manager 

City of Salem | Community Development Department 

555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305, Salem, OR 97301 

odias@cityofsalem.net  | 503-540-2343 

Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | YouTube| CityofSalem.net 

 

Due to limited staffing, the Planner’s Desk has new temporary hours: 10-4 Monday-Friday  

Questions on Zoning and Sign Permits can also be submitted by email to Planning@cityofsalem.net  

 

From: Beth Zauner <bethz@aaieng.com>  

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 8:55 AM 

To: Jamie Donaldson <JDonaldson@cityofsalem.net> 

Cc: Teresa Long <teresal@aaieng.com>; Brian Candau <bcandau@phelandevco.com>; Olivia Dias 


